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From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:.01 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100274-TP-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100274-TP-00001-001.pdf
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Docket Number 100274-TP - Form Number 100274-TP-00001-001

Complaint and petition for relief against Cox Florida Telecom, Inc. regarding a revised
price list filing, by Qwest Communications Company, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 07/01/2010 - 1:00 p.m.-
2:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/22/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Adyvice

Last Revised 06/22/2010 at 9:00 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lee Eng Tan
New Commissioner 2 X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director X| Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

New Commissioner 1

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100274-TP -- Complaint and petition for relief against Cox Florida Telecom, Inc. regarding a revised price list filing,
by Qwest Communications Company, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

e e ——

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 07/01/2010 |Tallahassee/ G-382D 1:00 p. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin . ) B —
a_i_—-g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Lalicers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG {ED |SK IC1 IC2 ALL {AG{ED |SK |C1 |C2
X L X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED [SK ICl | 2 |ADM AGIEDISK (C1 |C2 |ADM
X
Remarks:

Issue ID Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100274-TP-00001-001
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Matiida Sanders (00 27Y- TP
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lee Eng Tan; Frank Trueblood; Laura King; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/21/2010 12:56:00 PM

Docket Number: 100274-TP

Filename / Path: 20101100274\100274.issueid.tit.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING

Ccu:ec\ o
ailed 2
emailed 2

Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk |I
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 160274

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'Sbme
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cox Communications TKO15 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No
GrayRobinson, P.A. mary.smallwood@gray-robinson.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC Jeff Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No

Printed on 6/21/2010 at 2:24:27 PM



mailto:Wirtzfeld@qwest.com
http:mary.smal1woodiaJgray-robinson.com
mailto:kenneth.culpepper@cox.com
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 2:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 583814)

Aftachments: 05142-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

6/21/2010




COMMISSIONERS:

" STATE OF FLORIDA
NANCY ARGENZIANO, : . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Li1sA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP

DAVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS III

Public Service Commission

(8501413-6770

ADMINISTRATIVE

May 11, 2010

GrayRobinson, P.A.
Mary F. Smallwood

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, FIL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 100274-TI
Dear Ms. Smaltwood:

This will acknowledge receipt of a Complaint and petition for relief against Cox Florida

Telecom, Inc. regarding a revised price list filing, by Qwest Communications Company, LLLC, which

was filed in this office on May 10, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

DATE

Office of Commission Clerk

Syt
B yp s M

REFAR R

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contacti@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

N’
Complaint and petition for relief against Cox Florida Telecom,
Inc. regarding a revised price Tist filing, by Qwest
Communications Company, LLC.

Docket No. 100274-TP Date Docketed: 05/10/2010 Title:

Company: Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox C
Qwest Communications Company, LLC {PSC’ CLK ;‘?ORSE‘SPO?MCE
N Administrs e__Parties_ Comsamer
DOCUMENT NO.O2A3% -0
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(O indicates OPR) | | i ] X ] ] ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Off-icer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



LASE ASSIgnment ang s>cneaquiing xecorq rage 1L Or 1L

Section 1 -~ Office of Commission C'ier\_l

A
Docket No. 100274-TP Date Docketed: 05/10/2010 Title: Complaint and petition for relief against Cox Florida Telecom,
Inc. regarding a revised price 1ist filing, by Qwest
Communications Company, LLC.
Company: Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox C
Qwest Communications Company, LLC

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
“O™ indicates OPR) [ i i i P x| IES ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff F Trueblood, L King [I] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Complaint & Petition Filed NONE 05/106/2010
2. Company Response NONE 06/04/2010
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/06/2010
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/14/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: N Y.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0571472010 \ M

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Lase ASSIgNMent ana >cneauilng xecora rage i1 or 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~— ~

pe—

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

Owest Communications Company, LLC

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _ .
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) $SC
(“0" indicates OPR) | i [ ] | x 1 [ x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Progr dule A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff F Trueblood, L King [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Issue Identification Meeting - Staff NONE 07/01/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/06/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35,
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
ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 AG ED SK C1 c2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B Db
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0571472010 ©
assigned the full Commission decides the case. C_‘%w

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case \Scheduling[gescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/22/2010 at 9:00 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lee Eng Tan
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100274-TP -- Complaint and petition for relief against Cox Florida Telecom, Inc. regarding a revised price list filing,
by Qwest Communications Company, LL.C.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 07/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 1:00 p. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Wr_s Exam. Exam.

ALL JAG |ED |SK |C1 [C2 ALL |AG|ED |SK [C1 [C2

X X
_____gl(’;;‘hearm Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AG[ED |SK |C1 | ¢2|ADM AG|ED|SK |C1 |C2 |]ADM
X

Remarks: |1 D Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100274-TP-00001-001



